Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Trent Ott (tott@edsinc.us)

Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR

Subject: RE: Ivarson 02-41-275896

Trent:

This is in response to your e-mail sent to Pam on December 4, 2017 Please, fill out the GIS Checklist found by opening
the link below and attach closure documents according to this form. Submit the documents following RR-690 and
advise us of the submission.

klist —

\\central\Rr_web\PUBS_2\Forms\archived\pdf\4400-245.pdf

Thanks
Binyoti

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov

From: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Ivarson 02-41-275896

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how i did.

Pamela A. Mylotta
Southeast Region Team Supervisor — Remediation & Redevelopment Program Division of Environmental Management
Phone: (414) 263-8561 or (414) 374-2423 Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov

From: Trenton Ott [mailto:tott@fecinc.us]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Ilvarson 02-41-275896

Pam-




I just wanted to follow up on this one as the last time we spoke | think you were going to try and decide what we might
need to put together for the GIS for the site. | received a call from the client wondering on status so | thought | would
check in. Thanks and let me know.

Trent.

Trenton J. Ott

Project Manager

Friess Environmental Consulting, Inc.
office (414) 228-9815

mobile (414) 688-6683
tott@fecinc.us




State of Wisconsin GIS Registry Checklist
Department of Natural Resources PLEASE ASSEMBLE IN THIS ORDER Form 4400-245 (R 8/11) Page 10of 3

http://dnr.wi.gov
This Adobe Fillable form is intended to provide a list of information that is required for evaluation for case closure. Itis to be used in conjunction with
Form 4400-202, Case Closure Request. The closure of a case means that the Department has determined that no further response is required at that
time based on the information that has been submitted to the Department.

NOTICE: Completion of this form is mandatory for applications for case closure pursuant to ch. 292, Wis. Stats. and ch. NR 726, Wis. Adm. Code,
including cases closed under ch. NR 746 and ch. NR 726. The Department will not consider, or act upon your application, unless all applicable sections
are completed on this form and the closure fee and any other applicable fees, required under ch. NR 749, Wis. Adm. Code, Table 1 are included. Itis
not the Department's intention to use any personally identifiable information from this form for any purpose other than reviewing closure requests
and determining the need for additional response action. The Department may provide this information to requesters as required by Wisconsin's
Open Records law [ss. 19.31 - 19.39, Wis. Stats.].

BRRTS #: (No Dashes) PARCEL ID #:
ACTIVITY NAME: WTM COORDINATES: X Y:I
| CLOSURE DOCUMENTS (the Department adds these items to the final GIS packet for posting on the Registry) —l

[~ Closure Letter

|~ Maintenance Plan (if activity is closed with a land use limitation or condition (land use control) under s. 292.12, Wis. Stats.)

| Continuing Obligation Cover Letter (for property owners affected by residual contamination and/or continuing obligations)
|~ Conditional Closure Letter

[~ Certificate of Completion (COC) (for VPLE sites)

SOURCE LEGAL DOCUMENTS

|~ Deed: The most recent deed as well as legal descriptions, for the Source Property (where the contamination originated). Deeds
for other, off-source (off-site) properties are located in the Notification section.
Note: If a property has been purchased with a land contract and the purchaser has not yet received a deed, a copy of the land contract
which includes the legal description shall be submitted instead of the most recent deed. If the property has been inherited, written
documentation of the property transfer should be submitted along with the most recent deed.

|~ Certified Survey Map: A copy of the certified survey map or the relevant section of the recorded plat map for those properties
where the legal description in the most recent deed refers to a certified survey map or a recorded plat map. (lots on subdivided or
platted property (e.g. lot 2 of xyz subdivision)).

Figure #: Title:
[~ Signed Statement: A statement signed by the Responsible Party (RP), which states that he or she believes that the attached legal
description accurately describes the correct contaminated property.

MAPS (meeting the visual aid requirements of s. NR 716.15(2)(h))

Maps must be no larger than 11 x 17 inches unless the map is submitted electronically.

[~ Location Map: A map outlining all properties within the contaminated site boundaries on a U.S.G.S. topographic map or plat map
in sufficient detail to permit easy location of all parcels. If groundwater standards are exceeded, include the location of all potable

wells within 1200 feet of the site.
Note: Due to security reasons municipal wells are not identified on GIS Packet maps. However, the locations of these municipal wells

must be identified on Case Closure Request maps.
Figure #: Title:

| Detailed Site Map: A map that shows all relevant features (buildings, roads, individual property boundaries, contaminant sources,
utility lines, monitoring wells and potable wells) within the contaminated area. This map is to show the location of all
contaminated public streets, and highway and railroad rights-of-way in relation to the source property and in relation to the
boundaries of groundwater contamination exceeding a ch. NR 140 Enforcement Standard (ES), and/or in relation to the
boundaries of soil contamination exceeding a Residual Contaminant Level (RCL) or a Site Specific Residual Contaminant Levels
(SSRCL) as determined under s. NR 720.09, 720.11 and 720.19.

Figure #: Title:

[~ Soil Contamination Contour Map: For sites closing with residual soil contamination, this map is to show the location of all
contaminated soil and a single contour showing the horizontal extent of each area of contiguous residual soil contamination that
exceeds a Residual Contaminant Level (RCL) or a Site Specific Residual Contaminant Level (SSRCL)as determined under s. NR

720.09,720.11 and 720.19.
Figure #: Title:




State of Wisconsin GIS Registry Checklist

Department of Natural Resources
http://dnr.wi.gov Form 4400-245 (R 8/11) Page 2of 3

BRRTS #: l o

ACTIVITY NAME:

[~: Geologic Cross-Section Map: A map showing the source location and vertical extent of residual soil contamination exceeding a
Residual Contaminant Level (RCL) or a Site Specific Residual Contaminant Level (SSRCL). If groundwater contamination exceeds a
ch. NR 140 Enforcement Standard (ES) when closure is requested, show the source location and vertical extent, water table and
piezometric elevations, and locations and elevations of geologic units, bedrock and confining units, if any.

Figure #: Title:

Figure #: Title:

[T Groundwater Isoconcentration Map: For sites closing with residual groundwater contamination, this map shows the horizontal
extent of all groundwater contamination exceeding a ch. NR140 Preventive Action Limit (PAL) and an Enforcement Standard (ES).
Indicate the direction and date of groundwater flow, based on the most recent sampling data.

Note: This is intended to show the total area of contaminated groundwater.

Figure #: Title:

[” Groundwater Flow Direction Map: A map that represents groundwater movement at the site. If the flow direction varies by
more then 20° over the history of the site, submit 2 groundwater flow maps showing the maximum variation in flow direction.

Figure #: Title:

Figure #: Title:

Tables must be no larger than 11 x 17 inches unless the table is submitted electronically. Tables must not contain shading and/or
cross-hatching. The use of BOLD or ITALICS is acceptable.

[~ Soil Analytical Table: A table showing remaining soil contamination with analytical results and collection dates.
Note: This is one table of results for the contaminants of concern. Contaminants of concern are those that were found during the
site investigation, that remain after remediation. It may be necessary to create a new table to meet this requirement.

Table #: Title:

[T Groundwater Analytical Table: Table(s) that show the most recent analytical results and collection dates, for all monitoring
wells and any potable wells for which samples have been collected.

Table #: Title:

[~ Water Level Elevations: Table(s) that show the previous four (at minimum) water level elevation measurements/dates from all
monitoring wells. If present, free product is to be noted on the table.

Table #: Title:

For each monitoring well not properly abandoned according to requirements of s. NR 141.25 include the following documents.
Note: If the site is being listed on the GIS Registry for only an improperly abandoned monitoring well you will only need to submit the
documents in this section for the GIS Registry Packet.

[T Not Applicable

[~ Site Location Map: A map showing all surveyed monitoring wells with specific identification of the monitoring wells which have
not been properly abandoned.
Note: Ifthe applicable monitoring wells are distinctly identified on the Detailed Site Map this Site Location Map is not needed.

Figure #: Title:
[T Well Construction Report: Form 4440-113A for the applicable monitoring wells,

9

Deed: The most recent deed as well as legal descriptions for each property where a monitoring well was not properly abandoned.

[~ Notification Letter: Copy of the notification letter to the affected property owner(s).




State of Wisconsin GIS Registry Checklist

Department of Natural Resources
http://dnr.wi.gov Form 4400-245 (R 8/11) Page 3 of 3

BRRTS #: ACTIVITY NAME:

Source Property

[~ Not Applicable

[~ Letter To Current Source Property Owner: If the source property is owned by someone other than the person who is applying
for case closure, include a copy of the letter notifying the current owner of the source property that case closure has been
requested.

] Return Receipt/Signature Confirmation: Written proof of date on which confirmation was received for notifying current source
property owner.

Off-Source Property
Group the following information per individual property and label each group according to alphabetic listing on the "Impacted
Off-Source Property" attachment.

[~ Not Applicable

[~ Letter To "Off-Source” Property Owners: Copies of all letters sent by the Responsible Party (RP) to owners of properties with
groundwater exceeding an Enforcement Standard (ES), and to owners of properties that will be affected by a land use control
under s. 292,12, Wis, Stats,

Note: Letters sent to off-source properties regarding residual contamination must contain standard provisions in Appendix A of ch. NR
726.

Number of "Off-Source" Letters:

[~ Return Receipt/Signature Confirmation: Written proof of date on which confirmation was received for notifying any off-source
property owner.

[~ Deed of "Off-Source" Property: The most recent deed(s) as well as legal descriptions, for all affected deeded off-source
property(ies). This does not apply to right-of-ways.
Note: If a property has been purchased with a land contract and the purchaser has not yet received a deed, a copy of the land contract
which includes the legal description shall be submitted instead of the most recent deed. If the property has been inherited, written
documentation of the property transfer should be submitted along with the most recent deed.

[~ Certified Survey Map: A copy of the certified survey map or the relevant section of the recorded plat map for those properties
where the legal description in the most recent deed refers to a certified survey map or a recorded plat map. (lots on subdivided or
platted property (e.g. lot 2 of xyz subdivision)).

Figure i: Title:

[T Letter To "Governmental Unit/Right-Of-Way" Owners: Copies of all |etters sent by the Responsible Party (RP) to a city, village,
municipality, state agency or any other entity responsible for maintenance of a public street, highway, or railroad right-of-way,
within or partially within the contaminated area, for contamination exceeding a groundwater Enforcement Standard (ES) and/or
soil exceeding a Residual Contaminant Level (RCL) or a Site Specific Residual Contaminant Level (SSRCL).

Number of "Governmental Unit/Right-Of-Way Owner" Letters:






